Mr Harvinder Singh Bhurji
Effective Dispute Solutions Limited
41 Hanover Road

Birmingham

B65 9EB

Dear Harvinder
RE: Mediation:

I wish to confirm that you recently conducted a meditation on behalf of my
above named clients. The issues related to a boundary dispute which had

been ongoing for many years and which was headed inevitably towards very
expensive litigation. My clients and I found you to be professional and
effective and I am pleased that this very acrimonious matter has now

settled.

Thank you for your assistance and I would not hesitate to recommend you
to other firms.

Yours sincerely

. <
Greg Saunders
Hadens

Solicitor
Direct Dial: 01922 707598
Email: gsaunders@hadens.co.uk
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